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.Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 5:34 PM

To: Claims; Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SFB 1399 L- DOA : 30/06/2019
Dear Troy,

Vehicle excess $800/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 9:49 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SFB 1399 L- DOA : 30/06/2019

Dear Troy,
Survevor's has authorise repair on the same day of inspection (4/7/2019) (Excess TBA)

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claim remiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 3:21 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur lkck .com>

Ce: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SFB 1399 L- DOA : 30/06/2019



Dear-All,

Kindly to assist us to register this case. Survey was done by Adrian just now afternoon.
Herein attached with the GIA Report and the estimate repair with marking

Kindly advise who Is the case handler to be in charged and update us the status.
Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ve imesarmw

55 Libl Road 1 Road Singapore 408639

p. +65 6388 2373 d. +65 6768 9328 f, +65 6341 1183
e. clalmsEpremiumaulo ComSE W, Www audicom.ig
Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2323
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Email Dinclaimer

This ermail, Imcluding amy attachment, i conlidential and may alio ba privikeged.
1w hawe received it in erroe, ploase notify us immedintaly by rephy email and Then gelete thes masisags from your aelem
Please do not copy it of wse it for any purpose, or discipse its contents or any atiachment 10 MYy oThar persan Trnk you.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuULO)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 8:39 AM

To: jiayee yap@premiumauto.comsg; C5 A Team; Admin A; SUR

Cc: ‘Boo seng yak'; ‘Carrine Leong’; 'Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SFB1399L - OD AIG - SURVEYED 04 JUL 13

Dear Jia Yee,
Confirm repair cost of repair $4342.80 before excess $800 @ 3 days of repair.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 28 September 2019 10:41 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg=; 'Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SFB1399L - OD AIG - SURVEYED 04 JUL 19

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of repair $4342.80@ 3 days of repair.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
liaYea Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (s ne issazitiw

55 Lkl Road 1 Road Singapore 4086939
p.+b65 6383 2323 d. +65 0768 9915 f. +65 6341 1183
. Jiayes. yap @ preamiumauio cOm g w, www audl.oom.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alesandrs Road Singapore 158938 p. +65 5836 2223



¥

" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 10:50 AM

To: SUR

Cc allanwu@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Claims’

Subject: Supplementary for SFB 1399 L

Attachments: 25072019103905-0001.pdf: WhatsApp Image 2019-07-01 at 9.08.16 AM jpeg;

WhatsApp Image 2019-07-01 at 9.08.32 AM (1) jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-07-01
at 9.08.32 AM (2)peg

Dear all,

Please refer to the attached for supplementary list for SFB 1399 L. Please revise and get back to us.

Supplementary item,

1. Front number plate, (SGD 40)

Thank you.

Best Regard,
Glory Tan
Bodyworks Department

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey s sz
55 Ubi Rpad 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 BIBA 2323 (. +65 6841 1183

e. glary.tan @premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155538 p. +65 6836 2223



Tidran1a PARFITNE Rahata Fam in

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: - Singapore NRIC
Owner D 94838
Vehicle Details
Yehicls Nq_ S_FBI:!'?'!L
Vehicle to be Exporied: Mo
Intended Dereglstration Date: M.I_ul 2019
Wehicle Make: ALIDI
Vehicle Modet A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFS1 5 TRONIC (NAV]
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: CVKO&4183
Chassii Noa WALZIIZFAZIND15094
Malmum Power Output: 14000 kW (187 bhp)
Open Market Value: £3341400
Original Registration Date; 10 Jul 2018
First Registration Date: 10 Jul 2018
i g e
Actual ARF Paid: $38,780.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility: et
PARF Eligiility Expiry Diate: 09 Jul 2028
PARF Rebate Amaount: $29.085.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 09 Jul 2028
COE Category: B- Car above 1600ce or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period{Yearsh: w
QP Paid: $31,000,00
COE Rehate Amount: $27.941.00
Total Rebate Amount: $57,026.00

Tha infarmation contained herein is correct as at 04 Jul 2019

OK

RSNV RE. OV SgilanvIvacCTonVenquIreHabatebyruniiceetonsLaneg Inpul rFUNL | N _ILSFUSUSUUY |



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel: 5366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0B21/2019/DY/TG
Date : 3-Jul-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Paclfic Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Dinesh Gang
Address Blk S Tanjong Rhu Road
#09-03
Singapore 436882
Telephone HP +65 91737346
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1800078078
Vehicle No SFB1399L
Model Code Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Model / Year 10/7/2018
Engine No CVK 064183
Chassis No WAUZZZF42]NO15094
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 30-Jun-19
Place of Accident Merging From Holland Rd > Holland Ave



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:568411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle.SFB 1399 L

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature S/N 5 480.00 .~
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

-

To dismantle and renew front bumper and Lhs

2 headlight. Re-organise crash management S 140000 € oo
components. Reinstall all parts removed, o

3 Torespray front bumper. s Lﬂi};.ﬁﬂ CS

4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 19200 ~ .-
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 3,122.00




' Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFB 1399 L
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett
1 FRONTBUMPER pl—d 5 1.999.00 ~
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS /T &~ s 258.00 4
3 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE Mt = 5 178.00.F
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE T 5 191.00 #
5  FRONTGRILLEAIRGUIDE-LH AT &— 3 56.00 -
6 FRONTRADIATORGRILLE /ol s 1,227.00 = 1
7  FRONTRADIATOR AIRGUIDE-LH At e 5 12300 7
8  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER At Mee $ 73300 T
9  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER FOAM FILLER PIECE }.{rf Nec 5 113.00 -
10 FRONT BUMPER COVER o 3 116.00 +
11 CAUTION STICKER At Lam s 13.00 *~
12 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER CLOSNG BRACKET &1 o 5 207.00 *
13 CAUTION SIGN $ 13.00 #
T 1 e
14  ACSTICKER 3 7.00 4 -
15  FRONT BUMPER COVER BRACKET ~ petf oo 3 125.00 4
16  FRONT BUMPER COVER SUPPORT - LH / RH 2 3 5200 ©
17 FRONT PARKING SENSOR 2 s 462.00
18 PARKING SENSOR SEAL RING Kt 4 5 12.00 +
19 HORN- HIGH TONE .M»- 5 37.00 {
20 SPRING SHACKLE - LH s 26.00 )
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS - 5 5,948.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SFB 1399 L

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett
21 FRONT LED HEADLIGHT - LH [ e 5 7,087.00 4
22 FRONT HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH M- 5 192.00 ¢
23 RADIATOR AIR DUCT - OUTER 7 5 25.00 4
24 RADIATOR AIR DUCT - INNER 150 e 5 11.00 ~
25 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER 5 15.00
26 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER s 15.00 A
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 13,297.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,122.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 16,419.00 |6, 4%

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

LEK Aulp Congultants hence notify

ihe Repairer of the following:

= To mesurvey bedorm/sties spry paniing

= To deplay damaged part]s) dunmg resunvey

« Paris prces am aubiect i cordlrmation

* Thrd party survery | on & "Withoul Prajutics” hess
* Mo illegal modificaton(s] i allowed

Telefax e
"‘;‘:‘Fﬂ by Flegarm

Name . Adnoa |0 .

Surveyed Date : 0 "‘*' 07 |l 9

Authorised Date :

Excess Cost

Liability ;

Remarks : ﬂx-.‘*LOﬂ.Efd Ea]pw-, 03 %7.5.
/

Please Note +  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer lo Ms Norah Khai al

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapora 408698
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall. Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  Ubi Road 1

Contact No ¢ 6366 2323

Fax No :  BB4111B3

Reference : PAODOB212018IDYMTG
Date : 3dukg

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name *  Mr. Dinesh Gang
Address :  Blk 5 Tanjong Rhu Road
#09-03
Singapore 436882
Telephone . HP +85 91737346
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1800078078
Vehicle No : SFB1399L
Model Code :  Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Model / Year :  10m2018
Engine No :  CVK 084183
Chassis No © WAUZZZF42JND15094
Mileage :
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost r -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 30-Jun-18

Place of Accident :  Merging From Holland Rd > Holland Ave



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel 5366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle.SFB 1399 L

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire hamess for

1 headlights, hams, fog lamps, outside temperature SN 8§ 480.00 5 480.00
sensor, headlight washer assy and front parking aid
To dismantle and renew front bumper and Ihs

2 headlight Re-organise crash management 5 1,400.00 s 500.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

3 Torespray front bumper. 5 1,050.00 s 550.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check SN § 192.00 5 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 3,122.00 s 1,722.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Telefax
rA nt Vehic 398 L
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett
1 FRONT BUMPER s 1,999.00 ] 1,599.20
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS s 258.00
3  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE g 178.00
4  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE § 181.00
5  FRONT GRILLE AIR GUIDE - LH § 56.00
8 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE 3 122700 % 981.60
7  FRONT RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH 5 123.00
8 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 3 733.00
§ FRONT BUMPER CARRIER FOAM FILLER PIECE s 113.00
10  FRONT BUMPER COVER s 116.00
11 CAUTION STICKER 5 13.00
12 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER CLOSNG BRACKET 5 207.00
13 CAUTION SIGN 5 13.00
14  AC STICKER s 7.00
16 FRONT BUMPER COVER BRACKET s 125.00
16 FRONT BUMPER COVER SUPPORT -LH/RH 2 5 5200
17 FRONT PARKING SENSCR 2 5 462.00
18  PARKING SENSOR SEAL RING 4 5 12.00
12 HORN- HIGH TONE 5 37.00
20 SPRING SHACKLE - LH s 2600
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 594800 § ﬂam
All charges ara not Inclusive of GST
Legend . Remarks (OK) = Approved, Ramarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Netft.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accide ehicle Re 0.5

Pa ce
SIN ___ Parts Description S/Nett

21 FRONT LED HEADLIGHT - LH $ 7,087 00

22  FRONT HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH $ 182.00

23 RADIATOR AIR DUCT - OUTER s 25.00

24  RADIATOR AIR DUCT - INNER s 11.00

25  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER $ 15.00

26 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LOWER $ 19.00
SUPPLEMENTARY 5 40.00 4 40.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS ! $ 13,297.00 §  2,620.80
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 312200 § 1,722.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 16,419.00 § 434280

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare paris are Special Netl.




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408598
Tel:(65) 6366 2323 Fax:(B65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
CST Reg Mo, 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/0821/2019/0Y/TC
78 Shenton Way Date 25-Jul-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor GClory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages lof1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SFB1399L
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Quantity = Description Unit Price | Amount
Parts ,//
1 Front number plate g LJc(_Ll ' $ 40.00 s &
$ 40.00
TOTAL S 40.00

For Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd

_ ‘ | Authorised Signature

T M ] =
Il"‘.l '.II [N |



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapaore 4086589
Tel - (65) 6366 2323 Fax  (65) 6841 1182

Supplementary Estimate 1
G5ST Reg No. 18-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/ODIDB21/2018/DY/TG
78 Shenton Way Date 25-Jul-18

#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan

Singapore 079120 Pages 10f 1

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SFB 1388 L

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI

Quantity  Description . Unit Price | Amount |

Parts
| Front number plate 5 4000 5 4000

s 40.00 $ 40.00_

_ TOTAL 3 40.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6766 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building HE4] 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@premiumauto, com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SFB 1399 L PAOD/OR21/2019NH

9 October 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SFB 1399 L, Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSL

With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SFB 1399 L, claimant,
Mr. Dinesh Gang, please find the related document per attached.

. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014329 — §§ 3,790.80.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by ¢lient.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 0911,

Regards

This 1s a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Depi

Encl
AlG-SFB 1399 L

from

Telephone +65-
Telelax +B5-
EMail

Our departmen
Our Raf

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobiies Pie Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 155090

Talaphana (B5) 6568 1111
Telafax [B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Ra 1

Singapore 408698
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 6GB4 11183



.Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Premium Automaobiles Pte Lid

Aud| Centre Singapore Alexandra Ssevice Contre Ut Service Cantre Customar Sarvice
ZB1 Alesandra Foid 281 Alwmandre Rosd 55 Ui Roas 1 Service Agponirmnt a38n I3
wimm wimm Singapore 408599 T4-rour Bresacowr Sarvice $478 1233
waphoos sephons carsipraeniLmaUIn
Main Twstn 8471 3753 Mo Toistex 8475 1023 el e gl et . —_— .
C INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 14:56 Company Reg. No. 193902271W
GST Reg. No. 159502271W
AIG ASIA BACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD : . 1i136 : i a1
SCOR LEATS. DT Invoice Np: #5014329 Account: adoos (T a
ALG BUTLDING
78 SHENTOM WAY Daie 0T/10/2018 AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
$07-1E MOTOR CLAIMN DEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 - AIG BUILDING
= Order : sFB1395L 78 SHENTOM WAY
#OT-16
Term : 20 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: semi3gse (v 38724 Regn Date: 10/07/2018 Mileage: 8733 WIP No.: 58825
Model: A4 sEnan 2.0 TFs: Bw2anc (NaV, Chassis: WAUZZZF42INO15054 Engine: cve cga183 Dept: u
You have been assisted by - tB-3it: Maraills {137 )
Dewils iy Uinit Price Amount
5 SURLET u: 40,00 1.00 40,00
TC SUFFLY VEHICLE NUMBEE PLATE
Q EXC M: BEAE -800.00 1.00 -800.00
Insurance Excess/Liabdlity
g BODYWORK Mi 480.00 1.00 480,00
TO REMOVE AND TRAMSFER TRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORMS,FDG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
RND FRONT PAREING AID
- BODYWORE M: 500.00 1.00 500.00
TO DISHMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER.
RECRGANIEE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYWORK M: 550,00 1.00 530,00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BOMPER
5 BODYWORE M; 182,00 1.00 192,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECE
X HBWOBS3IES51A 3FY (SKIGRILLE Leasa D20W 1,00 1227.400 S81.80
% AEWOB0TOESD GRY (GER] COVER Less 020% 1.00 199%,00 1,599.20
Farts 2,580.80 Sub-Total 3,542.80
Labour 0.00
Sublat 1, 762,00 248.00
Mariia 0.00 7% GST N
Lubricant 0.00
Grand Total St
Received by For & on behalf of




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlLG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shemon Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Yr Ref: SFB 1399 L
PA/OD/OS2120191G
26 July 2019

|
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACT TON/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model . Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZFA2IN015094
Vehicle Regn No. : SFB 1399 L

Vehicle Mileage 3 8735 KM

Vehicle Owner t Mr. Dinesh Gang

Certificate No : 1800078078

Own Damage Excess : $856.00 (Incl. 7% GST)

Accident Date : 30 June 2019

Place : Merging From Holland Rd > Holland Ave
Repair Cost : s 3.7 90 ¥

WIP No. - 58825

Hepairer's Name H Premium Awomobiles Pe Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my emtire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature 7

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHENR- AlG - SFR 1309 L

fram

Telephons <65
Teletax =65
Mabilie +55-
Cur gepartment
Your Claim Ref
Cur Rel

Date

iotal pages

Premum Automobiles Pe Lid
Showroom

@ Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (B5) 6566 1111
Telefox  (B5) 8471 3732

Searvicn & Parts Centres
55 Ubil Road 1

Singapaore 408688
Telephone (65) 6360 2323
Toletax  (65) 6841 1183
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Wotfied | EstSubmitted | AdjAssgned |  AG)Rot | AdjSubmitted |  Ins Authed | Status
[ o5 Jul 2019 | 04 Jul 2019 | 584,342.80 5$4,342.80 Pending for Survey
Main 09:43 17:28 Edit Estimates || view Rpt | Report

Claim Detalls

| [Created by Insurer]

DIMESH GANG, I0: SI7OGEHIA, Tel: +6591737346, Email: GANGFAMILY. SGRGMAIL.COM
30/06/2019 12:00 - ;59
SFB1399L Date of Lons: [11 Menths and 20 Days From LTA
Reg Date [Man Yrj]
00 /407645085756 [ Pollcy/Cover Nole Ma.: —{{Cnprahirive)

Extens: SgE0000
Premium Automoblies Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67T6ESHEIBSEI7/9911
ALG Asls Paciflc Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel) 85-5410-3000 ... [Handied by Yap, Weijoe]
Weijoe Yap@aig.com

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-356] ... [Handled by ADRIAM LING] . [Final Rpt
due 15/07/2019] |
DINESH GANG (56 / Male), NRIC: 527096838, Tel: +6591717346 Email: GANGFAMILY SGGGMAIL.COM |

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ViewAl | Compose Case Ml |
= AIG_S5G [05/07/2016); SFBL399L / OD / 30/06/2019 / Coverage & Excoss update 5 -

= ’
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS view Ml | SearchTesks | Creste New Task | Comples |

Due Date Priarity Type  Task Group Handler Assigned By Complated On Cruated On Done?
No results,

hitps://singapore. merimen.comVclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 11/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SFE1399L (40764508575G)
oD
Jun 30 2019 12:15PM
[DINESH GANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Upioed Docurmants Upioad Photos | Composs New Letter | upisss vices | upleas ausie | View Use Viewsr -
Photos/Images 1 per page - ¥
No _ Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ~ Thumbnall | Print
1 09/07/1515:24  Genersl View 0  Losdrc
3 09/07/1915:25 Genersl View 0O wur B
3 pWOIIB 1525 | Genersl View | @ osaws | B
4 | D9/07/19 15:2% Goneral View D tadwc | @
L 090719 15:25 | General View o Load #G | [
& (D9/07/19 15:25 | General View O wews | B
7 09/07/19 15:25 | Geoneral View 0  tadws || @
8 09/07/19 15:25 | General View O waws | B
9 |09/07/19 15:25 | General View ﬁ_ e G |
10 |09/07/19 15:25 | Genersl View 0  leadws | @
11 D9/U7/19 15:35 | General View 0O wars | B
12 {u-.wlni 15:25 | General View g Load G | [
| 13 |D9/07/19 15:25 General View o 0 | losda
14 0171015 08:43 | Relnspection Photo 0O wecws | @
15 |D1/10/1% D6:43 | Relnspection Photo O wers | B
] e
16 |D1/10/19 08:43 | Reinspection Photo O adwc | @
17 01/10/19 08:43 | Reinspaction Photo O wewc | @
18 [D1/10/19 0843 | Reinspection Photo ___l_- es G | B8
19 | 01/10/18 08:43 | Reinspection Photo o 0| oawc || @
30 B1/10/19 08:43 | Reinspection Photo O/ wers |

|bmmmthn 1 per page ~| B
| Ne | Relabel/Reorder | LEN Aute Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - || Thumbnall Primt
1L | 05/07/19 D9:44 Singapore Accident Statemant S - Load PDF
I D5/07/19 03:44 | Cartificate of Insurance tosd POF |
3 | 05/07/19 09:45 Insured’s Driving License Load POF
4 05/07/19 09:45 | MARK ESTIMATE == Luad POF
5 [11/10/19 DB:14 WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF
6 10/10/18 08:14 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER - Load POF
7 11/10/19 05:16 | Supplementary @ | ioadror

Linked Accident Report Documents

View LUse Viewsr

-
Assessment Reports iperpage | [
Mo Finalized On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBT) = | |Thumbnall| Print
1 D1/07/19 10:19 | Accident Statement [ B
e e TR
Mo | Finaliged On Premium Automobiles Fte Ltd [UDT) | Thumbnail| Print
1 |01/07/19 10:04 | Accident Photo O | adws | [
2 01/07/19 10:04 | Accident Photo - - O | Ledws | [
3 Tnm,tn 10:04 | Accidant Phate ©  weaws | @
4 |01/07/18 10;04 | Accldant Phato O wuws | @
i_s_-ﬂmﬁl 10:04 | Accident Photo N ) - © | Lwrs | B
& 01/07/19 10:04 | Accident Photo O weaws | @

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp...

11/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
70107715 10:04 | Accident Photo - O wars | ¥
B DIU7/19 10104 Accident Phato - _'_l | Losa G | @

S 0107/19 10:04 | Accldent Phota - B 0 w=dwc | B
10 01/07/19 10:04  Accident Photo - 0 werc | @
31 01/07/19 10:04 | Accident Photo O were B
12 |01/07/19 10:04 | Accident Phota © wurs B
13 D1/07/19 10:04 Accldent Photo 0 waiws @
14 01/07/19 10:04 | Accident Photo O wurc @
LAt
15 |01/07/19 10:04 | Accident Photo 0 wiwc @
 Documentation 1 per poge - H
| No | Finalized On Pramium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 |01/07/19 10100 | Sketch Plan . 0O wurs | @
2 01/07/19 10:00 | Sketch Plan #2 O | edws | W
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST . neset | save | o |

There are no document checklists configured.

Dur Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks Ta: [ Handiing (nsurer
Note! Tmiaris avw privale gness you o & 2 GEFT DRTbes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp...
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iccregme 1essorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Page | of 3

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-BB05 Email: sun@lkkaulo.com;assignmenis@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
AIG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Our File No: CC3/AIG19011879/AVD3NZ

Singapore 079120 Date: 1110/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: DINESH GANG Policy No:
Date of Loss: 30/06/2019 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 407645085756
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFB1388L
Make & Model: ALIDI A4, 2.0 (A) Engine No: CVKOG4183
Reg. Date: 10/07/2018 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: WALUZZZF42JN015004
Colour: Blue Odometer; B438 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
:ﬂg‘_’t Value/New Car  5¢440,000.00
Sum Insured (55): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): ¥Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side: Pirelll 8 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelll & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6§ mm Rear Right Side: Pirelll 6 mm
The above valles represen! the rermaving fyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 13,337.00 2.620.80 10.716.20 B0.35
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,122.00 1,722.00 1,400.00 44 B4
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 16,459.00 4,342 80 12,116.20 Ta.61
- Excess (55) 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 15,659.00 3,542.80 12,116.20 77.38
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 1.086.13 248.00 848.13 .37
Nett Amount (S§) 16,755.13 3,790.80 12,964.33 77.38
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/07r2019
Date Inspacted: 04/07/2019 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report mpresents our findings af the ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camiad out ko he best of our
knowiedpe and ability but any offrer Nabilfy under any ofher croumslances & hemby sxpressly exciuded

https://singapore. merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=...

11/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page2of3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,898.00 FS *1,508.20FS
1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 258.00FS ~-F§
Necessary
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE Not 178.00FS *-F5
Necessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT- Mot 191.00FS *-F§
LOWER CENTRE Necessary
5 1 *FRONT GRILLE AIR GUIDE-LH Not 56.00FS *-FS
Necessary
6 1 *FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,227.00FS *981.60FS
7 1 *FRONT RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-LH Not 123.00Fs *-FS§
MNecessary
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Mot 733.00FS *-F§
Necessary
g 1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER FOAM FILLER PIECE Nol 113.00FS *-FS
Necassary
L[V | *FRONT BUMPER COVER Mot 116.00FS *-Fs
MNecassary
11 1 *CAUTION STICKER Mot 13.00Fs *-F5
MNecessary
12 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER CLOSING BRACKET Mot 207.00Fs *-FS
Necessary
13 1 *CAUTION SIGN Not 13.00FS -FS
Mecessary
14 1 *AC STICKER Mot 7.00FS *-F8
MNecessary
15 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER BRACKET Mot 125.00FS -FS
Necessary
16 2 *FRONT BUMPER COVER SUPPORT-LH/RH Mot 52.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
17 2 *FRONT PARKING SENSOR Not 462.00FS *-FS
Necessary
18 4 *PARKING SENSOR SEAL RING Mot 12.00FS *-FS8
Necessary
19 1 *HORN-HIGH TONE Nol 37.00Fs i
Necessary
20 1 *SPRING SHACKLE-LH Not 26.00FS -F§
MNecessary
21 1 *FRONT LED HEADLIGHT-LH Mot T.087T.00FS *-FS
Mecassary
22 1 *FRONT HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH Mot 192.00FS *-FS
Necessary
23 1 *RADIATOR AIR DUCT-OUTER Not 2500FS *-FS
Necessary
24 1 *RADIATOR AIR DUCT-INNER Not 11.00FS *-FS§
Mecessary
25 1 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-UFPPER Mol 15.00FS *-FS§
Necessary
28 1 *"RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-LOWER Mot 18.00FS *-FS
MNacessary
2T 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Dented 4000FS *40.00FS

F=Franchise parl. S=Spcheti

Total Parts (55) 13,337.00  2,620.80

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3 “

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 480.00 480.00

FOR HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,FOG LAMPS,0UTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR,HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FRONT PARKING AID
2 TODISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER AND LHS  New 1,400.00 500,00
HEADLIGHT.RE-ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER New 1,050.00 §50.00

4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,122.00 1,722.00

]_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 11/10/2019



